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From: Kourtney Vaccaro
To: Margaret Pavao
CC: anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com;  Camarin B. Madigan;  cynthia.burch@katten...
Date: 8/5/2011 8:56 AM
Subject: Re: SENT ON BEHALF OF ELLA FOLEY GANNON

Ms. Pavao and Ms. Foley-Gannon:

The deadlines identified your email (attached below) are not triggered until BNSF serves Calico Solar, LLC 
with the approved data requests. The Committee's July 26, 2011 approval of specified data requests 
proposed by BNSF did not effect such service.   

You are correct that item number 2 should read as follows: "2.  Approved insofar as the request seeks 
studies and designs that are readily available in the format requested by BNSF and to the extent the 
studies and designs are not already included in the Petition to Amend, Calico's previously filed Data 
Responses, or otherwise equally available to BNSF from the Energy Commission website or 
Siting/Dockets Unit."

I am copying the BNSF attorneys with my response to ensure no misunderstandings regarding the next 
steps in this process and inform BNSF of the unintended error in item number 2.  I will also have this 
email exchange docketed.

Kourtney Vaccaro
Hearing Adviser II
California Energy Commission

>>> "Pavao, Margaret" <margaret.pavao@bingham.com> 8/4/2011 11:13 AM >>>
Kourtney,

Calico has received and reviewed the Committee Authorization and Denial of Specific Data Requests from 
BNSF Railway to Calico Solar, LLC that was distributed on July 26.  I would like to confirm that Calico has 
20 days from the date of Committee Authorization to object to BNSF's Data Requests (August 15) and 30 
days from the date of the Committee Authorization to provide the information requested (August 25).

Also, there appears to be a typo in Committee Authorization #2 (the "not" highlighted in red):

 "2.  Approved insofar as the request seeks studies and designs that are not readily available in the 
format requested by BNSF and to the extent the studies and designs are not already included in the 
Petition to Amend, Calico's previously filed Data Responses, or otherwise equally available to BNSF from 
the Energy Commission website or Siting/Dockets Unit."

Please confirm that the "not" should be deleted from #2.

Thank you,
Ella
____________________________________________
Ella Foley Gannon
Partner
T 415.393.2572
F 415.393.2286
ella.gannon@bingham.com<mailto:ella.gannon@bingham.com>
B I N G H A M
Bingham McCutchen LLP

DATE AUG 05 2011

RECD. AUG 05 2011

DOCKET
08-AFC-13C
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Three Embarcadero Center
San Francisco, CA 94111-4067

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Rose Mary Avalos <RMAvalos@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:RMAvalos@energy.state.ca.us>>
Date: Tue, Jul 26, 2011 at 11:17 AM
Subject: Calico Solar Project Amendment - Response to BNSF Data Requests
To: Tanya Gulesserian 
<tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com<mailto:tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com>>, Becky Jones 
<dfgpalm@adelphia.net<mailto:dfgpalm@adelphia.net>>, Ella Foley Gannon 
<ella.gannon@bingham.com<mailto:ella.gannon@bingham.com>>, Jim Stobaugh 
<jim_stobaugh@blm.gov<mailto:jim_stobaugh@blm.gov>>, Joan Patrovsky 
<jpatrovs@blm.gov<mailto:jpatrovs@blm.gov>>, California ISO <e-recipient@caiso.com<mailto:e-
recipient@caiso.com>>, Bart Brizzee <bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov<mailto:bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov>>, 
Allan Thompson <allanori@comcast.net<mailto:allanori@comcast.net>>, Jeff Aardahl 
<jaardahl@defenders.org<mailto:jaardahl@defenders.org>>, Kim Delfino 
<kdelfino@defenders.org<mailto:kdelfino@defenders.org>>, Patrick Jackson 
<ochsjack@earthlink.net<mailto:ochsjack@earthlink.net>>, Craig Hoffman 
<CHoffman@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:CHoffman@energy.state.ca.us>>, Caryn Holmes 
<Cholmes@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Cholmes@energy.state.ca.us>>, Docket Optical System 
<Docket@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Docket@energy.state.ca.us>>, Eileen Allen 
<Eallen@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Eallen@energy.state.ca.us>>, Galen Lemei 
<GLemei@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:GLemei@energy.state.ca.us>>, Karen Douglas 
<KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:KLdougla@energy.state.ca.us>>, Kourtney Vaccaro 
<KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:KVaccaro@energy.state.ca.us>>, Kerry Willis 
<Kwillis@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Kwillis@energy.state.ca.us>>, Public Adviser's Office 
<Pao@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Pao@energy.state.ca.us>>, Paul Kramer 
<Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us>>, Robert Weisenmiller 
<RWeisenm@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:RWeisenm@energy.state.ca.us>>, Stephen Adams 
<SAdams@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:SAdams@energy.state.ca.us>>, Wayne Weierbach 
<newberryCSD@gmail.com<mailto:newberryCSD@gmail.com>>, Anne Alexander 
<Anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com<mailto:Anne.alexander@kattenlaw.com>>, Cynthia Burch 
<Cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com<mailto:Cynthia.burch@kattenlaw.com>>, Helen Kim 
<helen.kim@kattenlaw.com<mailto:helen.kim@kattenlaw.com>>, Steven Lamb 
<steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com<mailto:steven.lamb@kattenlaw.com>>, "Daniel J. O'Shea" 
<dano@kroadpower.com<mailto:dano@kroadpower.com>>, Laura Cunningham 
<atomictoadranch@netzero.net<mailto:atomictoadranch@netzero.net>>, Bob Burke & Gary Thomas 
<cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com<mailto:cameracoordinator@sheepsociety.com>>, Gloria Smith 
<gloria.smith@sierraclub.org<mailto:gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>>, Travis Ritchie 
<travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org<mailto:travis.ritchie@sierraclub.org>>, Angela Leiba 
<angela_leiba@urscorp.com<mailto:angela_leiba@urscorp.com>>

Good morning,

Attached are the documents, COMMITTEE AUTHORIZATION AND DENIAL OF SPECIFIC DATA REQUESTS 
FROM BNSF RAILWAY TO CALICO SOLAR, LLC and Proof of Service, for the Calico Solar Project 
Amendment, Docket Number 08-AFC-13C.

A hard copy of these documents will be delivered and filed with the Docket Unit.

Thank you.
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RoseMary Avalos
California Energy Commission
Hearing Adviser's Office
(916) 654-3893<tel:%28916%29%20654-3893>
rmavalos@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:rmavalos@energy.state.ca.us>

--
Daniel J. O'Shea
Managing Director
K Road Power
295 Madison Avenue, 37th Floor
NY, NY 10017
Work: (212) 351-0518
Mobile: (646) 425-6859

________________________________
Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered 
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution 
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not 
disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform 
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be 
used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any 
legal advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with 
the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any 
other purpose without our prior written consent.


